From: Holonich, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 1:24 PM

To: Amberge, Kyle; Contractor - Wirtz, Charles

Cc: Poehler, Jeffrey

Subject: NRC Staff Comments on EPRI CASS Response
Attachments: NRC Staff Comments on EPRI CASS Response.docx
Kyle/Chuck,

Attached are the staff's comment on the CASS response. Staff is ready to discuss these at you
convenience. Given we are meeting on Monday and have the meeting room beyond the
agenda time, we would be prepared to discuss these as an additional agendum in the meeting.
Otherwise we can schedule a conference call.

Please let me know what you would like to do. If we discuss this at the meeting, | will use the
minutes to make the attached public. If we have a call, | will put this email into ADAMS.

Joe



